CITATION AND NOTIFICATION OF PENALTY

We believe that you violated the Animal Welfare Act (7 U.S.C. § 2131 et seq.)
(AWA), as described below.

Date of Violation: April 11 and 12, 2012

9 C.F.R. § 2.1(a)(1) Requirements and application. (a)(1) Any person operating
or intending to operate as a dealer, exhibitor, or operator of an auction sale,
except persons who are exempted from the licensing requirements under
paragraph (a)(3) of this section, must have a valid license.

You operated as an exhibitor without a valid license. You produced
an episode of “Call of the Wildman” titled “Baby Mama Drama” that
featured an adult raccoon and three raccoon kits which were filmed
for exhibition purposes.

Date of Violation: On or about May 26, 2012

9 C.F.R. § 2.1(a)(1) Requirements and application. (a)(1) Any person operating
or intending to operate as a dealer, exhibitor, or operator of an auction sale,
except persons who are exempted from the licensing requirements under
paragraph (a)(3) of this section, must have a valid license.

You operated as an exhibitor without a valid license. You produced
an episode of “Call of the Wildman” titled “Sawmill Slasher” that
featured two North American porcupines which were filmed for
exhibition purposes.

Date of Violation: September 12 and 17, 2012

9 C.F.R. § 2.1(a)(1) Requirements and application. (a)(1) Any person operating
or intending to operate as a dealer, exhibitor, or operator of an auction sale,
except persons who are exempted from the licensing requirements under
paragraph (a)(3) of this section, must have a valid license.

You operated as an exhibitor without a valid license. You produced
an episode of “Call of the Wildman” titled “Deer Destruction” that
featured a white-tailed deer and two raccoons which were filmed for
exhibition purposes.
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Date of Violation: On or about September 12, 2012

9 C.F.R. § 2.131(b)(1) Handling of animals. (b)(1) Handling of all animals
shall be done as expeditiously and carefully as possible in a manner that does
not cause trauma, overheating, excessive cooling, behavioral stress, physical
harm, or unnecessary discomfort.

You failed to ensure that animals were handled as expeditiously and
carefully as possible. You filmed a Kentucky Nuisance Wildlife
Control Operator named b6 & b7cC for an episode of “Call of the
Wildman” titled “Deer Destruction.” You filmed a farm-raised
white-tailed deer inside a shop, causing it unnecessary discomfort
and stress.

Date of Violation: March 24 and April 8, 2013

9 C.F.R. § 2.1(a)(1) Requirements and application. (a)(1) Any person operating
or intending to operate as a dealer, exhibitor, or operator of an auction sale,
except persons who are exempted from the licensing requirements under
paragraph (a)(3) of this section, must have a valid license.

You operated as an exhibitor without a valid license. You produced
an episode of “Call of the Wildman” titled “Bat Hair Day” that
featured Mexican free tailed bats and a raccoon which were filmed
for exhibition purposes.

Date of Violation: On or about April 18, 2013

9 C.F.R. § 2.1(a)(1) Requirements and application. (a)(1) Any person operating
or intending to operate as a dealer, exhibitor, or operator of an auction sale,
except persons who are exempted from the licensing requirements under
paragraph (a)(3) of this section, must have a valid license.

You operated as an exhibitor without a valid license. You produced
an episode of “Call of the Wildman” titled “Lone Stars and Stripes”
that featured five armadillo which were filmed for exhibition

purposes.

Date of Violation: May 10, 2013

9 C.F.R. § 2.1(a)(1) Requirements and application. (a)(1) Any person operating
or intending to operate as a dealer, exhibitor, or operator of an auction sale,
except persons who are exempted from the licensing requirements under
paragraph (a)(3) of this section, must have a valid license.

You operated as an exhibitor without a valid license. You produced
an episode of “Call of the Wildman” titled “Lured into Danger” that
featured a coyote which was filmed for exhibition purposes.
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The penalty for the alleged violation(s) described above is $1,400.
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